From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-20-00009 Schnebly - Request for Survey Review
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:38:35 AM
Attachments: BI-20-00009 Survey.pdf

Good morning!

Please see attached preliminary final survey for the Schnebly BLA.
Thank you,

Rachael Stevie

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:27:46 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Craig Schnebly

Subject: BL-20-00009 Schnebly - Conditional Preliminary Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Rachael — Attached is a preliminary copy of the BLA survey. Please contact us back if you need any
additional information or authorization to record.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
Chris@Cruseandassoc.com


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this________day of

2022, at M., in Book 44 of Surveys at

page(s)______at the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformance with the reg
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of}j
CRAIG SCHNEBLY in JANUARY of 2022.

|

CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE
Professional Land Surveyor

DATE
License No. 36815

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street
Ellensburg, WA 98926

P.0. Box 959
(509) 962-8242

SCHNEBLY PROPERTY
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TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY
GRADE GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130—-080 AND
090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO
THIS PROPERTY.

3. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 162-163.

4. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE THE ADJUSTED PARCELS AND PROVIDE
UPDATED DESCRIPTIONS FOR KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL-20-000089.

SHEET 2 OF 2

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
ORIGINAL PARCELS

PARCELS B AND D OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED JULY 10, 1998 IN BOOK 23 OF
SURVEYS AT PAGES 162-163, UNDER AUDITOR’'S FILE NO. 199807100012, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, BEING PORTIONS OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP
18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

REVISED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCEL B1

PARCEL B1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JANUARY __, 2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES ___ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202201____ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP
18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL D1

PARCEL D1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JANUARY __, 2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES _ ___ ——, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202201________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS

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
2019, at M., in Book 42 of Surveys at
page(s)______at the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—-8242

SCHNEBLY PROPERTY







